THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in regular session in the Council Chamber at the City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana, October 7, 1952, at the hour of seven-thirty (7:30) P.M., with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members present: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, Miller,

McDaniel, and Porter

Members absent: Ramsey

The minutes of the regular meeting September 16, 1952, were approved by the Council upon motion of Councilman Fowler, seconded by Councilman Porter.

A petition was submitted by Miss Faye Abrell and Mrs. Amy Abrell, requesting permission to cut curb at 806 South Stull Avenue, to furnish access to garage. On motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Fowler, the request was referred to the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges, for investigation.

A petition was received from Willi Apel, requesting permission to cut curb at his residence, 1018 East Second Street, for a driveway. Councilman Fowler advised the Council that the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges, had already investigated this petition, and he moved that permission be granted to cut the curb, with the work to be done under the direction of the City Engineer. Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

A petition was received from James Shauntee, 1200 North Madison Street, requesting permission to cut curb at that address for a driveway. On motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Fowler, the request was referred to the Committee on Streets, Alleys and Bridges for investigation.

A petition was received from Hugh W. Scales for permission to move a building from West Seventh Street to North Union Street. Councilman Carpenter moved permission to move the building be granted, providing Mr. Scales complied with the requirements of the City Engineer and the City Attorney concerning such operations. Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

The report of Horace Robertson, Fire Chief, covering the month of September 1952, was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Porter, seconded by Councilman Miller.

The report of J. N. Gilmore, Street Commissioner, covering the month of September 1952, was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Carpenber, seconded by Councilman Fowler.

The report of L. M. Rogers, Superintendent of the Sanitation Department, covering the month of September 1952, was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Miller.

The report of Logan Crafton, Superintendent of the Water Department, covering the month of September 1952, was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Porter, seconded by Councilman Miller.

Samuel F. Sirois, Attorney, presented a petition for Annexation of the Catholic Church property to the City of Bloomington, Indiana. City Attorney McCrea presented the proper ordinance incorporating this annexation for the consideration of the Council, and advised that if the Ordinance were acted upon favorably by the Council, it would become effective after due notice of such annexation had been published according to law. Councilman Miller moved for suspension of the rules, so that the ordinance might be acted upon at this meeting; Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; motion carried. Councilman Miller moved that the Ordinance No. 8, 1952, concerning the annexation of the Catholic Church property, be adopted and passed as read; Councilman Carpenter seconded the motion; Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, Miller, McDaniel, Porter; Nays: none; Absent: Ramsey; motion@carried. Therefore, Ordinance No. 8, 1952, was duly passed and adopted, and will become effective after legal publication, as follows:

A CALCULA

An Ordinance Concerning the Annexation of Adjacent and Contiguous Territory Pursuant to the Filing of a Voluntary Petition for Annexation.

WHEREAS, the Eastern boundary of the City of Bloomington is along the West side of MHigh Street South of Third Street, and

WHEREAS, the South bondary of the City of Bloomington, East of High Street and North of Third Street extends in a Easterly direction from High Street along the North side of East Third Street, and

WHEREAS, PAUL SCHULTE, Arch-Bishop of the Diocese of Indianapolis, of the Roman Catholic Church, has submitted to the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, a Petition for Annexation of certain territory of which he is the owner under the laws and regulations of the Roman Catholic Church.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON:

Section 1. That the following described territory be, and the same is, hereby annexed to, and declared a part of, the

City of Bloomington, Indiana:

Bart of the Northwest quarter of Section Three (3) Township Eight (8) North, Range One (1) West, described as follows: Beginning at the Northwest corner of the Northeast quarter of said Section Three (3) town and range aforesaid; thence running South over and along the West line of the Northeast quarter for a distance of Four Hundred Three and Two-Tenths (403.2) feet; thence running East for a distance of One Hundred Sixty nine and Sixty Two Hundredths (169.62) feet; thence running South for a distance of Two Hundred Fifty Six and Eighty Hundredths (256.80) feet; thence running East for a distance of Eight Hundred Eighty Six and Thirty-Eight Hundredths (886.38) feet; thence running North for a distance of Six Hundred Sixty (660) feet and to the North line of the said Northeast Quarter thence running West over and along the North line of the said Northeast Quarter for a distance of Ten Hundred Fifty-Six (1056) feet and to the place of beginning; Containing in all fifteen (15) acres, more or less

Section 2. Be it further ordained that the boundaries of the City of Bloomington shall be, and the same are, hereby declared to be extended so as to include all of the real estate hereinabove described as a part of the City of Bloomington, Indiana.

Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, promulgation and publication, kn accordance with the law.

Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, on the 7th day of October, 1952

Emmett Kelly
Emmett Kelly Pr

Emmett Kelly, Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

/s/ Esther F. Leavitt
Esther F. Leavitt, Clerk-Treasurer

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of Bloomington, on the 7th day of October, 1952, at the hour of \$:25 o'clock P.M.

/s/ Esther F. Leavitt Clerk-Treasurer

This Ordinance approved and signed by me on the 7th day of October, 1952, at the hour of 8:25 o'clock P. M.

As Ammett Kelly Wayner

Emmett Kelly, Mayor

Councilman Fowler reported as Chairman of the Committee on Finance, Claims, and Franchises, regarding the application for a taxi license filed by Jack Dorsey. Mr. Fowler advised the committee had investigated the application, and he moved that the application be accepted and a license be granted by the Clerk-Treasurer. Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler reported as Chairman of the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges, concerning the request of J. B. Smallwood to cut curb at 309 North Walnut Street for a parking lot, and advised that the Committee had made some investigation, but would like to have a little more time and make their report later.

Councilman Fowler reported as Chairman of the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges, concerning the petition of Mrs. Bertha M. Peregrine for permission to cut curb and sidewalk for a driveway at 330 South Maple Street, and he moved that permission be granted, with the work to proceed under the direction of the City Engineer. Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

In connection with the Resolution No. 4, 1952, of The Plan Commission, recommending the rezoning of Lots 1, 3, 5, 7, and 9, in Bolman Place Addition, Councilman Carpenter moved action be postponed in this case for further study and proper recommendations at a later date. Councilman Porter seconded the motion: motion carried.

Mr. M. C. Riley expressed his appreciation of the Council's action in adopting the Ordinance for annexation of the Catholic Church property.

Councilman W. L. Miller inquired as to the correct procedure to increase the price charged for lots in Rosehill Cemetery, which are at present \$25.00 for each space, and \$15.00 for each opening. City Attorney McCrea advised he would prepare proper Ordinance for consideration by the Council at a later date.

Mr. Eugene Bender, Chairman of the Park Board, requested the Council's permission for cutting and sale of matured timber in Cascades Park, the proceeds to be used for repairs and maintenance work on the Third Street Park Pool. After discussion by the Council, Councilman Porter moved that the Council consider an Ordinance to be prepared by the City Attorney authorizing the cutting and sale of matured timber, and earmarking the proceeds of such sale to be used for the repair of the Third Street Pool. Councilman Miller seconded the motion; motion carried.

On motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Miller, the meeting adjourned.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Secretary - Clerk-Treasurer